
 

 
 

Director of Environment and Community Services: Paul Chadwick 

 

   

 
Mr Kenneth Stone 
c/o Banks Solutions 
Flat 3 Stanmore House 
118-120 High Street 
Billingshurst 
RH14 9QS 
 
 
 
Dear Mr Stone 
 
 
Wandsworth Council –Local Plan Employment and Industry Document (LPEID): 

Main Modifications 
 

 
 
Please accept this as Wandsworth Borough Council’s formal request under section 
20(7C) of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act, (2004) for you to recommend 
any Modifications to the Local Plan Employment and Industry Document, which you 
consider are required in order to resolve problems which would otherwise make the 
Plan unsound or not legally compliant.  
 
If you have any queries or require any further information on this response, please do 
not hesitate to contact me.  
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
John Stone 
Head of Planning and Transport Strategy 
 
 
 
 

Wandsworth Council 
Environment and Community Services 
Department 
The Town Hall 
Wandsworth High Street 
London   SW18 2PU 
 
Please contact: Adam Hutchings 
Telephone:  (020) 8871 6650 
Fax:  (020) 8871 6003 
Email:ahutchings@wandsworth.gov.uk 
Web: www.wandsworth.gov.uk 
Minicom: (020) 8871 8403 
 
Our ref:  LBW-PR-008 
Your ref:  
Date: 6 April 2018   
Date:  14 March 2014 


